Vinod Kumar- S Mark

From: Mrugesh Sheth <mrugesh.sheth@smark.in>

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2022 12:10 PM

To: ‘Vinod Kumar- S Mark'

Cc: ‘Rahul Saini'; gunjan.dave@smark.in

Subject: RA/SMOF/0222/001: MRPL DEARATOR VESSEL Due Date 21.02.2022
Attachments: Consideration .docx

Dear Vinod Bhai,

As discussed, kindly refer to the price bid for the same.

Total Cost | 93,30,000

Without GST (including fabrication, TPl Charges, P&F charges, Freight Charges, Insurance)
In case any clarification is required then feel free to connect with me.

Thanks and Regards

Mrugesh Sheth

S. Mark Group

www.smark.in

63, 64 New York Tower A | Nr. Thaltej Cross Roads | Ahmedabad -380 054 | Gujarat, India
Cell: +91 99099 18341 | Phone: (+91) 79 2685 0006, 79 2685 0066

From: Vinod Kumar - S Mark <bdm2 @smark.in>

Sent: 19 February 2022 05:22 PM

To: 'Mrugesh Sheth' <mrugesh.sheth@smark.in>

Cc: 'Rahul Saini' <rahul.saini@smarkind.com>; inquiry@smark.in; 'S.Mark OilField' <smarkoilfield@smark.in>;
krunal.gajjar@smark.in; gunjan.dave@smark.in; '‘Minesh Bhav- S Mark' <tender@smark.in>

Subject: RE: RA/SMOF/0222/001: MRPL DEARATOR VESSEL Due Date 21.02.2022

Dear Mrugeshbhai,
In continuation of below mail and our discussion, Due date extension is not possible as informed by MRPL.
Please arrange to provide offer to submit it within original Due date.

Regards,
Vinod Kumar
On 18 Feb 2022, at 1:53 pm, Vinod Kumar- S Mark <bdm2@smark.in> wrote:

Dear Mrugeshbhai,

With reference to trailing mail, We need to submit PQC documents duly notarized as per clause no. 3b of attached file
PQC file.



